hLANCASTER COUNTY CHILDREN AND YOUTH AGENCY
CITIZENS' ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES
November 17, 2025


Board Members Present: Commissioner Alice Yoder, Kurt Miller, Phil Berkheiser, Brian Klugh, India Folk, Ashlee Rineer, Madeline Mitchell, and Deb Jones

Staff Present: Crystal Natan, Executive Director, Kara Davis, Intake Director, Rebecca McMinn, Family Support Director, Jennifer Smith, Permanency Director, Kelley Zipp, Quality Assurance Director, and Lindsey Brenna, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Community Present: 

Excused: Ramonita O’Maille, Bertha DeJesus-Saldana, Angela Keen, Ryan Kuner, and Stacy Spangenburg

Call to Order: Board Chair Kurt Miller called the meeting to order at 8:03 AM

Approval of Board Minutes: Phil Berkheiser motioned to approve the August 2025 meeting minutes; Deb Jones seconded.

Old Business: 

New Business: 

Executive Director’s Report: 

· Director Natan announced that we have a state budget. We should start receiving State funds shortly. With the approval of the state budget, providers will receive payments for invoices. Director Natan explained we should have an update from the state soon. 

· Director Natan explained that the county budget is going to be a bit harder to work with. Director Natan explained that the County is proposing a 10 percent tax increase. Director Natan explained that 2026 will be a very tight fiscal year, county departments are being asked to cut or freeze positions. They are asking for 5 positions, we are looking to freeze two vacant case aide positions, 3 case work positions. We have several frozen positions from 2025; we were not funded in the county budget for 13 frontline positions. Director Natan explained we need to be mindful of our numbers and the number of open cases that we currently have.

· Deb Jones asked about the 18 positions that are frozen, Director Natan responded that overall, 18 positions is about 20 percent of our staff. We had enough people leaving last year that we couldn’t get caught up. We are now in a position where all non-frozen positions are pretty much filled. 

· Kurt Miller asked what unfreezes a position; Commissioner Yoder responded to Kurts’s question, Commissioner Yoder responded that the number is not really relevant, and she thinks the most important thing is what is at stake, reducing the number of staff members in such an important agency. We need to be focused on outcomes versus how much we can save. Commissioner Yoder asked what does this mean to the community? Commissioner Yoder mentioned burnout and when we are so understaffed that affects staff and the rate of burnout, and how this affects the outcomes we would like to achieve. Quality is important. Commissioner Yoder would like to hear the board’s thoughts on this and what we need to do as a county. Commissioner work sessions are on Tuesdays at 10AM, the Board of Commissioner’s meeting will be Wednesday at 9AM. The evening meeting will be on 12/2 at 6PM. There will be no new budget information on the agenda for tomorrow’s work session. Deb Jones replied, coming from a human services perspective and not having raised taxes in 10 years, that Deb Jones said she is in favor for a community discussion and now more that ever we need community resources, and this is critical, now is the time we cannot bury our heads in the sand. Director Davis explained that accepting cases are based on the risk level of those cases, Director Davis explained that when we are low on staffing that is when burn out and rapid resignations start, every position is critical to maintain the balance. Director McMinn agrees with Director Davis, explaining that each month family support has had a resignation and every time someone leaves that leaves 20 cases that need to be reassigned. Homelessness, SNAP benefit issues, and other major problems are very time consuming and overwhelming for case workers. Ashlee Rineer said that during this time she’s thankful that Lancaster County has gotten so much better with communication and working together. She anticipates a great working relationship as long as we keep communicating and working together. Kurt Miller also is proud to be part of child welfare, and he can see a difference in the CYA staff and the quality of work they are doing. Kurt Miller explained how the UAT might make things harder at first but ultimately this is going to help strengthen families and communities. Madeline Mitchell wanted to bring up the story of CYA she mentioned she was a caseworker 10 years ago and how many of these issues still exist today. She explained how she believes self-care is extremely important and Touchstone would be happy to help support staff with this. She thinks it is important to spread the word in the community that this is an important organization who has the communities’ best interest at heart. Brian Klugh asked where we are at with social media to tell our story. Director Natan explained that we do not really have anyone who can keep up with a social media site. Commissioner Yoder said to Brian that really social media is today’s world, not so much in person meetings.

· BOA audit we started in September, and we are almost completed. The biggest hurdle is the auditors do not understand Children and Youth, so we need to stop and explain the regulations and what they mean. Director Natan is expecting a report of their findings by February.

· Universal assessment tool pilot, this is a pilot for a new state assessment tool. This would replace the risk and safety and combine them into one assessment. Lancaster County was chosen to be part of the pilot program and will have a select number of directors, supervisors, and case workers to utilize this new tool on select cases. There are currently 18 counties who are part of the UAT pilot. 

· Move was approved. Director Natan explained that the move back to the second floor was approved. Construction will start to put the second floor back together and anticipate a move in early spring. 

· CSFR-Child family service review. We were a selected county to participate in this review. The federal ACF will come and review the child welfare practice for the state of Pennsylvania. We have not participated in a CSFR since 2002. We have to come up with a strategic plan. This will take place during a two-week period in September 2026. This will allow us time to plan and focus on this federal audit.

· Cookie Donation to staff on behalf of the advisory board will take place in December.




· Kurt Miller asked about the intake numbers; Kara responded to Kurt that the numbers were higher across the board. Director Natan followed with October seems to be a month where referrals are higher. Kara Davis said she’ll be interested to see what referrals will be like in the spring. Kurt Miller asked if this has anything to do with the number of staff we have, Kara responded that this is simply the referrals being received by the agency. Director Natan responded that homelessness has been a large contributor to our referrals. Director Natan explained we do not want to place children just based on homelessness. We have had more high-risk cases. 

· Deb Jones said between the city and county there are 22 vouchers available and only 8 have been used. The vouchers help pay for the rent, but we are having a problem finding places. Director Natan said we have a meeting with Manor Youth House that will be opening in early spring/summer, for older youth 18-20 to provide homelessness services. 


Upcoming Events: None

Announcements: None

Public Comment: None

The meeting was adjourned at 9:38 A.M.
NEXT MEETING: 
Tuesday, February 17, 2025

8:00-9:30 a.m.
via TEAMS and In Person
Join the meeting: TEAMS Link to follow 














Respectfully submitted,
Lindsey Brenna

